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From: Chloe Gimperoso <sgimperoso@eperformax.com> on behalf of employeecheck@eperformax.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Khloie@iploystaffing.com; employeecheck@eperformax.com; hrandlegalteam@azpired.com

Ce: iris@iploystaffing.com; melva@iploystaffing.com; 'Kathleen Pagal’

Subject: RE: Employment Verification - Aubrey Yray

Hello,

Ms. Aubrey Yray was one of cur program-specific employees, from March 14, 2019 to December 8, 2019, with Community Support Agent as last position held. Any other pertinent
Information about his/her employment is highly confidential.

Also, please send all employment verification requests fo emploveecheck@epetformax.com only.

Shermaine Chloe C. Gimperoso
Manager
Corporate Project Management
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From: Khloie@iploystaffing.com <Khloie@iploystaffing.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:35 AM

To: employeecheck@eperformax.com; gimperoso@eperformax.com; hrandlegalteam @azpired.com
Ce: iris@iploystaffing.com; melva@iploystaffing.com; 'Kathleen Pagal' <kathleen@iploystaffing.com>
Subject: Employment Verification - Aubrey Yray

Hi,

Good Day!

As part of our recruitment process, we are to conduct a background investigation for employment. In this regard, may we respectfully request for verification of
the claimed employment record as well as any derogatory record or financial accountability with your establishment.

Please refer to the attached files for our detailed request.



